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From: I

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2024 1:18 PM
To: Erica Stanford (MIN)

Subject: RE: Education for right whingers
Attachments:

rrom: [ O Behalf Of Erica Stanford

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2023 5:12 PM
To:=

Subject: ESC0303 FW: Education for right whingers

ESC0303

From: On Behalf Of Christopher Luxon

Sent: Tuesdai, 5 December 2023 3:00 PM

To:
Cc: Erica Stanford <erica.stanford @parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Education for right whingers

Good afternoon -

Thank you for reaching out to Christopher Luxon. He appreciates people taking the time to share their feedback,
concerns and ideas.

As Leader of the National Party, Christopher relies on his colleagues to respond on his behalf to specific matters
relating to their portfolios. As such | have forwarded your correspondence to the Minister of Education, Hon Erica
Stanford and her team, for their consideration.

Thank you once again for taking the time to write; it is very much appreciated.

Kind regards,

Correspondence Unit
National Leader’s Office
Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand national.org.nz

-----Original Message-----
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From: -
Sent: Thursday, 11 January 2024 10.01 AM

To: Erica Stanford (MIN)

Subject: ESC748 | Cell phone ban regulation

Kia ora, Minister
| sent an email to you earlier today and | am just following up with a couple of other salient points.

1. According to MOE advice, 81 schools have decided the use of cell phones was such an issue that
they have implemented their own regulations. This makes up approximately 3% of the 2500
schools in NZ. Of note, is that 52 of the 81 schools are located in the south of NZ - obviously more
a geographical concern than a national one.

2. Of the 81 schools, | would be interested to know what the school rolls are for these schools so we
could find out the % of students actually already under cell phone school regulation. | would say
that this would be less than 3% of the school student population.

3. In NZ schools, school boards are able to enact local bylaws for their own communities - but we
now have a National led government who has decided that they know better and are now
imposing cell phone regulations on the other 97% of schools who do NOT consider cell phone use a
major issue.

Rather ironic really!!
Ma te wa
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From: _

Sent: Friday, 16 February 2024 12:11 PM

To: .

Cc: N - /i 2 Stanford; Penny Simmonds; I
Erica Stanford EA

Subject:

Absolutely agree- phone ban is awesome!

Kind regards

Sent from Qutlook for iOS

From: I
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 12:03:59 PM

To:
Cc:_&ica Stanford

<erica.stanfordﬁiarliament.iovt.nv; Penny Simmonds <Penny.Simmonds@parliament.govt.nz>;

EricaStanford.EA@parliament.govt.nz

<EricaStanford.EA@parliament.govt.nz>

subject: |1

Kia ora,

Rather than waste precious meeting time I'll give some feedback on the phone ban here. Our school is a
co-ed secondary school in Whangarei. We were able to implement the total phone ban from Term 1
because we already had a no phones in class policy so extending it was easy. In the first week when we
only had Years 12 and 13 at school, 20 phones and headphones were confiscated, mainly during the
interval breaks. The tauira (students) know there is no wriggle room. When we confiscate the earphones
or phones, they are lodged with the office and parents/caregivers are contacted and told they can pick
them up after the end of school. Some tauira still haven't yet got the message.

Something that's really noticeable is the increased level of social engagement of the tauira at the interval
breaks. My duty is on the field and it's quite noticeable that the tauira are engaging and playing more.
Impromptu footy games are being played, a group of tauira were twirling around and just playing, and
other activities. It is just fabulous to see.

The phone ban coming from the government has taken away any wriggle room which makes my job as a
garden variety teacher much easier.

Nga mihi,
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From: ]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 1:48 PM

To: Erica Stanford

Subject: ESC1619 | School phone ban and neurodiversity
Hello Erica,

| am writing to give you some feedback/further insights in relation to the school phone ban. Firstly, 1 am fully in
favour of phones off and away in class but there are many difficulties here that need clarity. A few points below:

1. Neurodiverse children — there are legitimate reasons for a neurodiverse child to have access to their phone
during the day_

2. This is not unique to our situation, there is quite a bit of upset from parents with neurodiverse children
coming through on some of the Facebook support forums, including kids that now CAN'T attend school
because of this policy.

3. | recently pitched and organised the parents that spoke up about their neurodiverse children’ struggles in the
article below:

https://www.rnz.co.nz/news/national/509326/it-feels-like-a-blanket-thing-for-all-children-neur odiverse-kids-struagle-

with-phone-ban

4. | understand there is meant to be an exemption for special circumstances, but no one knows what the policy
is and how to apply. Anecdotally some schools are saying no exemptions under any circumstances.

5. And then there is the issue of how the other children will react seeing someone with a phone, drawing
attention to them being ND. Further, how can every teacher in a school know which students can and can't
have their phones?

6. Further, as stated on the Ministry of Education website section regarding the phone ban, | understand that
under section 16 of the Education and Training Act 2020 schools are required to consult with their
communities around any major rule changes. | challenge any school that implemented this on day one of the
2024 school year to show their proof of consultation. | doubt very many did, if any based on what | have
heard. This links up with the exemption policy and how to apply — schools that didn't consult may not even be
aware of the implications for neurodiverse children. | have heard from some parents that their school has said
it is a full ban, absolutely no exceptions.

a

My daughter's schoo!, | S 25 not implemented the ban yet and yesterday a survey was
sent to students canvassing their opinions on suitable “punishments” for phone use. | was encouraged to see
this, and hope parents are soon engaged in the consultation as well.

8. Vaping is an epidemic in schools. My daughter will not go to the main toilet block at any of the time during
the day as it is constantly filled with students vaping. Schools just don't have the resources to police every
bathroom every day. Where will the resources come from to police the phones as well? While a large number
of kids do vape, a larger number have phones and | suspect they will end up in the toilets still vaping while
using their phones!















From:

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 9:38 AM

To: Erica Stanford (MIN)

Subject: ESC1743 | Canterbury Principals meeting
Kia ora

| was at the Canterbury WC principals meeting on Friday 23 Feb and just wanted to say how much | appreciated
how forthright and open you were in explaining what you see for education and where issues are. 1'd like to wish
you well in the role and I'm sure it will be an interesting and busy time.

You asked for feedback on some areas and so I'll give you my 2c worth but be aware it's probably only worth that as
I am a brand new principal (5 weeks in!) so | may not have the depth of understanding around things as others
would!

- it was raised at the CWC meeting about counselling in schools and as a rural isolated school this is a major topic for
us. In Kaikoura there are no mental health services for youth so our young people often get no assistance if we do
not have a counsellor. However having the counsellor tied into staffing puts us as a small school in a Claytons choice
position - we either staff courses in order to give the variety in education and choice of study any other larger school
would or have a counsellor. Whatever we decide has a major impact - no counsellor then mental health decreases,
no courses then role decreases as those who can will leave town to seek choice elsewhere. If there is any way of
looking to have counselling provision outside of staffing or an additional tagged position rather than being in
general staffing that would be amazing - it's an every year battle for us and as we all know youth mental health is
becoming more of an issue all the time.

- love the phone ban, best thing ever! But also having it as a national 'rule' has been invaluable, we have had no
parental pushback or the like it made it so much easier to have it accepted and | 100% agree with it as a plan.

- | was very encouraged to hear your thoughts on keeping a dual literacy/numeracy pathway. While | agree we must
have a standard for Lit/num for students it is also vital we accept that not all young people can perform to their best
in a one off exam style test - and they will still be literate and numerate. In the past having some alternative
pathways was vital for students that needed another way of achieving to still show their capabilities. |also feel that
for boys especially a one off exam if they fail the first time then creates an attitude that often will change their
pathway as they become disengaged with achieving that exam. It would be great to see an alternate pather=way
persist - in its current form is great as it is more limited than what we had which is good as it allows robustness in
the system rather than many ways that are less rigorous.

- Yes to a structured literacy program - exactly as you said, if they come to High School well below they basically
have no chance to catch up so having all schools contributing the same will make a massive difference in time!

I'm loving your evidence based approach (especially as a science teacher!) and would support Kahui Ako going as it
has had some value in our area but | feel the money could be much better spent in areas such as tagged teacher
aides to schools or further learning support!

Whew bit long winded but thank you so much and all the best!

ﬁa mihi nui
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From: I

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 9:16 AM
To: Erica Stanford (MIN)
Subject: Re: ESC926 | Article on Cellphone Ban in Schools

Kia ora Office of Erica Stanford,
Thank you for your reply.

Most importantly, I hope you are having a wonderful week! Hopefully life in the parliament complex isn’t too
stressful.

Stay cool and keep smiling @

On Wed, 13 Mar 2024 at 9:06 AM, Erica Stanford (MIN) <E.Stanford @ministers.govt.nz> wrote:

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached letter from Hon Erica Stanford, Minister of Education.

Office of Hon Erica Stanford

Office of Hon Erica Stanford

MP for East Coast Bays
Minister of Education

Minister of Immigration

Website: www.Beehive,govt.nz

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and me
legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this email, ple
the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intende
recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawfu




From:

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 8:44 PM
To: Erica Stanford <erica.stanford @parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: ESC926 | Article on Cellphone Ban in Schools

Kia ora Erica ('s office),

| came across this article, "The Case for Phone-Free Schools" on Substack by the American psychologist, Jonathan
Haidt. It is a worthwhile read if the Government is serious about banning phones in schoals. It also cites some very
useful studies that the Minister may want to arm herself with for question time.

- Article - https://www.afterbabel.com/p/phone-free-schools

I don't doubt that your office is incredibly busy after the holidays so no need to reply to this email. | just thought a
bit of science-informed policy might be prudent.

Anyway, most importantly | hope everyone in the office had a great holiday, and welcome back to work!



IR ——.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 10:54 AM
To: Erica Stanford (MIN)

Subject: Re: ESCI59 | Cell Phones in Schools
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you Minister for your reply, it is appreciated as | do understand you are very busy.

| do understand the distraction mobile Phones can cause and applaud the need for the compulsory extra lessons on
base subjects years 1 to 6 in particular.

Your email has explained the manner the mobile phone/device issue can be handled by schools and that has
provided an answer to my concerns for many secondary school students.

Thank you again for your time taken in responding.

On Wed, 13 Mar 2024, 08:49 Erica Stanford (MIN), <E.Stanford@ministers.govt.nz> wrote:

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached letter from Hon Erica Stanford, Minister of Education.

Office of Hon Erica Stanford

E] —— et | Office of Hon Erica Stanford

MP for East Coast Bays

Minister of Education

Minister of Immigration

Website: www.Beghive govt.nz

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privilegec
addressing or transmission error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this emai
destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is pro!
and may be unlawful.




From

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 5:24 PM

To: Erica Stanford (MIN) <E.Stanford@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: ESC959 | Cell Phones in Schools

Hello Minister

Please advise if Cell Phone use will be permitted in Secondary Schools in particular.

For these students their cell phones are vital for data collection and programmes, planning, assignments,
information gathering for NCEA etc etc.

. Banning cell phones for Years 9 to 13 would be a ridiculous move that simply would be another move in reducing
. achievement rates and increasing Exam failures.

It would be another policy action of micro managing professionals that will be extremely detrimental to students.

Kind regards






From:

Sent: Sunday, 7 April 2024 10:13 AM

To: Erica Stanford

Subject: ESC2166 | Cell phone ban exemptions.
Hi there,

The National Party school cell phone ban has been implemented in a rather rushed manner without forethought and
sufficient planning, leaving many children, parents, and schools unsure of how to proceed.

As a result, | need some urgent information please.

I require my child to have a cell phone for health and safety reasons. My child needs to be able to use the text
service for child mental health in case of crisis. Her condition is complex and she needs an exemption to function

safely.

| have spoken to the school and the school has indicated that they have not received any information on how to
arrange an exemption and have heard nothing on how these would work.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Get Qutlook for Android




From:
Sent:

Friday, 12 April 2024 1:00 PM

Cc: Erica Stanford; Penny Simmonds; | NGz

Subject:

Kia ora
Totally fine with me. Thank you.
'm linking i article released this week about Northland Schools and the phone ban. Link. It features
who is the principal of the school I teach at - ﬁShe is quite exceptional.
We absolutely love the phone ban. I'm looking at writing a paper around vaping. That's another huge issue

facing schools.

Regards

1






From:

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2024 9:43 AM

To: Erica Stanford (MIN)

Subject: Good move on cell phones in schools

Dear Minister

| am reading Jonathan Haidt's recent book about the damage done to Gen Zers due to mobile
phone/social media use. The evidence supports your ban on mobile phones in schools and |

thank you for it.
What else can we do here? | wonder what policies universities should adopt.

Best wishes



From: Media - Family First <media@familyfirst.org.nz>
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2024 8:49 AM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE - Public Support for Phone Ban In Schools

FAMILY:
FI RST;

HANAU TAHI AOTE

MEDIA RELEASE

3 April 2024

Public Support for Phone Ban In Schools

Family First says that the new phone ban in schools has widespread support from parents and the
general public.

A survey done by Curia Market Research before the General Election last year found that 67% of
respondents support a cellphone ban for students in schools, and 30% opposed.

For parents with children, support was at 61%. Based on political party support, all voters except
Green Party voters had strong support for the ban. Males were more in favour of the ban than
females.

Respondents were also asked in the same poll whether they thought the standard of education in
New Zealand is declining, improving or remaining about the same. 63% of respondents think the
standard of education in NZ is declining. 22% said it was the same, and only 7% said it was
improving. Concerns about standards dropping were shared across voters from all political parties.

The nationwide poll was carried out 22/23 August 2023 and has a margin of error of +/- 3.1%.

VIEW THE FULL POLL RESULTS
ENDS

Contact:
Bob McCoskrie - CEO















_on behalf of Erica Stanford

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2024 12:59 PM

To:

Subject: FW: National Party Education policies

rrom (N

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 8:26 AM
To: Erica Stanford EA <EricaStanford.EA@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: National Party Education policies

Hello again-

Please pass on my congratulations to Erica, as | believe she is doing an incredible job in her role as Education

Minister.
| welcome the phone ban and the pause on NCEA Levels 2 and 3 implementation.

| have a request for further support from the Minister regarding NCEA Level 1; could she clarify what is expected of
us in terms of assessing students at NCEA Level 1 from 2025 until the new curriculum changes are ready?

Are we to expect the ill-prepared NCEA level 1 standards to exist until another review and (further) new standards

are implemented?
Or should we expect the new standards to 'evolve' as the Ministry & NZQA work out what they want?

Could a rollback to expired standards of 2023 (and previous) be considered? | ask this because even though they
were inadequate, most staff were fluent in their implementation, giving students more confidence in their teacher's

understanding of what is expected performance at this level.

Thank you for taking the time to consider my questions. | look forward to hearing from you and/or Erica.

Best reiardsI

HoD Mathematics,




rrom: [

Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 8:40 PM
To: Erica Stanford EA <EricaStanford.EA@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: National Party Education policies




_on behalf of Christopher Luxon

From: )

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 1:42 PM

To:

Cc: Erica Stanford (MIN)

Subject: ESC2811 | RE: My opinion on your phone ban

Kia ora-

Thank you for reaching out to the Rt Hon Christopher Luxon. He appreciates people taking the time to share their
feedback, concerns and ideas.

Your suggestions have been noted and forwarded onto the Prime Minister, as well as the office of the Minister for
Education, Hon Erica Stanford, for their consideration.

Thank you once again for taking the time to write; it is very much appreciated.

Nga mihi nui

iy' ?".“l @ & Correspondence Lead Advisor | Office of Rt Hon Christopher Luxon
- Prime Minister

' = A 4 Minister for National Security and Intelligence
= ‘ ,: Minister Responsible for Ministerial Services
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Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: NG

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Christopher Luxon <Christopher.Luxon@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: My opinion on your phone ban

Dear Mr Luxon,

| get why we shouldn't have phones in class. It's really distracting while we are learning and doesn't benefit
our education. What | don’t get though is why we can’t have our phones during break times or other times
the teachers allow us to for special purposes (eg. taking photos/videos for presentations and notes). There
is nothing to be distracted by at breaks so | don’t get why you took them away for the whole day.

Here are some ways you could have solved some of the problems happening at school without taking
away our phones completely. Firstly, to prevent distractions in class from our phones, because that is a big
problem | guess, the teachers could put everyones’ phone in a basket and keep it at their desk.

Another reason that the phone ban in schools was implemented was because of our academic/educational
results getting worse and worse. | think this is flawed because taking it away has done nothing for our
education (from experience). This is because teachers don't focus on every student, especially the ones
not focused in class. They should be assisted with their work and cheered on just as much as the smart
students that are praised for how smart they are. There should be more tutors, and assistance with
education and more resources online so that we can have help both in and out of school.








